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From: Diane Sasso [DSasso@meridianinsures.com) .

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 12:39 PM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: 320111562 FEIN

Please change Address as Follows:
921 Tropic Boulevard
Delray Beach Florida 33483

Best Regards,

Diane Sasso
Personal Lines
Account Manager

Meridian Insurance Group, LLC
301 Yamato Road, Suite 3150

Boca Raton, Florida 33431

Tel: 561-994-2210 Ext: 33

Fax: 561-994-5292

Toll Free: 866-994-2210

E-Mail: dsasso@meridianinsures.com

The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged and confidential information and ésfintended only for the use of
the individual and/or entity identified in the address of this message. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an
employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are requested not to distribute or copy this communication.

If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or return e;mail and delete the original

message from your system. Thank you.
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